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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 
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-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 24, 2022 

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

FROM: Marissa Ramos, Public Utilities Supervisor, Division of Engineering 7?M}, L/,' 
Shannon Hudson, Economic Supervisor, Division of Economics Si./ ~ 

RE: DN 20200185-WS - Application for certificates to provide water and wastewater 
service in Lake and Sumter Counties, by Gibson Place Utility Company, LLC. 

Please find attached a REVISED Recommendation for the above mentioned docket. ENG seeks 
approval to file this REVISED Recommendation for the November 1, 2022 Commission 
Conference. Below is a list of all revisions and the page numbers in which the revisions were 
made. 

Filing date of REVISED Recommendation Memo 

Previous Issue 2, renumbered to Issue 7 Moved to page 16 

Previous Issue 3, renumbered to Issue 8 and Moved to pages 17 - 19; Table number 8-1 
Table number change to 8-1 page 18 - 19 

Previous Issue 4, renumbered to Issue 9 Moved to page 20 

New Issue 2 Pages 9 - 11 

New Issue 3 Page 12 

New Issue 4 Page 13 

New Issue 5 Page 14 

New Issue 6 Page 15 

No changes other than moving to pages listed: 
Schedule Nos. 1-A, 1,-B, 1-C, Schedule No. 2, 

Moved to pages 21 - 29 
Schedule No. 3-A, 3-B, 3-C, and Schedule 
Nos. 4-A, 4-B 

New Schedule No. 4-C Page 30 




